From: Dan Ashby

To: Jankovich, John

Subject: Supplement to request for inactivation
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Dr. Jankovich,

Thank you for your time today. | am going to copy and paste the questions from the document you
and | discussed. | will use red text for my answers.

13.4 TRANSFERS TO INACTIVE STATUS

If a registration certificate holder requests that a registration certificate be transferred to
inactive
status,s the registration certificate holder should provide:

_ the total number of the products sold; the number of products still in use;s

From the time that USON was responsible for this product we sold a total of 129 units.
There is no way that we would know how many of these units are still active.

_ the services (including source replacement and availability) the registration certificate
holder

will still provide to users of the product or the identification of an entity that will provide
services;

USON has sent a letter to all customers that have purchased the Q200 and told them
we will no longer repair or calibrate Q200 testers after July 31, 2013. The customers
may send their testers to USON United Kingdom.

_ a commitment that the registration certificate holder will no longer commercially distribute
the

product; and

USON will no longer possess, distribute, repair or calibrate the Q200 after September
30, 2013.

_ verification that no changes were made to the product since its initial registration or last
amendment. If changes have been made, then the new information must be incorporated into
the inactivated certificate. However, the changes need not be in a bold typeface because the
certificate has a new registration number assigned to it.

Since USON purchased Qualitek in 2002 there have no changes to the Q200 tester

Best Regards,

USON L.P.
Dan Ashby
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Director of Quality Assurance
Direct:281-671-2028
Fax:281-671-2001
dashb@uson.com

WWw.uson.com

From: Jankovich, John [mailto:John.Jankovich@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 6:24 AM

To: Dan Ashby

Cc: Kotzalas, Margie; Kime, Traci

Subject: RE: Sealed Source Registry

Mr. Ashby,

| received your e-mail below requesting the inactivation of your SS&D registration
certificate.

Please note that we start the inactivation process and, if we need additional information
from you during this process, we will contact.

If you need further information, please contact me by e-mail or call at 301 415-7904.
John P. Jankovich, Ph.D.
Team Leader
Sealed Source and Device Registrations
Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

From: Dan Ashby [mailto:Dan.Ashby@uson.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 4:33 PM

To: Jankovich, John
Subject: Sealed Source Registry

Dr. Jankovich,

| recently terminated my NRC Exempt Distribution License number 42-23907-01E and was told that |
also needed to make inactive the Sealed Source and Device (SS&D) Registry.

That registry number is NR-1128-D-101-E.

Please let me know what | need to do to make this happen.

Best Regards,
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USON L.P.

Dan Ashby

Director of Quality Assurance
Direct:281-671-2028
Fax:281-671-2001
dashb@uson.com

www.uson.com

Disclaimer: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the
reader of the message is not the intended recipient or an authorized representative
of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete the message
and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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